
January 16, 2001

MEMORANDUM TO: John W. Craig
Assistant for Operations
Office of the Executive Director

for Operations

FROM: John T. Greeves, Director /RA/
Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards

SUBJECT: PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON
REACTOR SAFEGUARDS AND THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON
NUCLEAR WASTE

Proposed Advisory Committee on Nuclear Waste (ACNW) agenda topics for the next six
months are attached (Attachment 1) for your transmittal to the ACNW. If any of these are of
limited interest to the ACNW, please let me know. In this regard, we have tried to select topics
that will not only optimize use of staff resources, but will provide an opportunity for Committee
advice in important areas.

In addition, we have reviewed and annotated the 90-day printout (Attachment 2) of items
currently tracked in the EDO WITS system.

Attachments: 1) ACNW Agenda Topics
2) EDO WITS system tracking list

CONTACT: Richard H. Turtil, NMSS/DWM
(301) 415-5873
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Attachment 1

ACNW

TITLE/ISSUE PURPOSE PRIORITY DOCUMENTS

February 2001

No Meeting

March 2001

License Termination Plan Review: Information Briefing Low None.
Lessons Learned
(R. Nelson, DWM/NMSS)

Transportation Rulemaking (Part 71) Information Briefing Low Draft proposed rule.
(P. Holahan, IMNS/NMSS)

April 2001

No Meeting

May 2001

None at this time.

ACRS
February 2001

Overview of Licensing of Mixed Information Briefing Low None.
Oxide Fuel Fabrication Facility
(A. Persinko, FCSS/NMSS)


